
IZ KINKEAD 
& STILZ 

September 22, 2025 

Public Service Commission 
P.C. Box 615 
Frankfort, KY 40602 

DUSTIN C. HALEY 

Re: Martin County Water District 
PSC Case No. 2020-00154 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Enclosed please find Martin County Water District's Notice of Filing an 
information packet for the September 9, 2025 Special Board meeting. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

DH:lrs 

Enclosure 

pc: Martin County Water District 

Hon. Mary Varson Cromer 

DUSTIN C. HALEY 
ATTORNEY 
DHALEY@KSATTORNEYS.COM 
606-329-1919 - DIRECT 

Very truly yours, 

KINKEAD & STILZ, PLLC 

/s! Dustin C. Haley 

Dustin C. Haley 

1505 CARTER AVENUE, SUITE 200 
P.O. BOX 2008 
ASHLAND, KY 41105 
606.329.1919 - OFFICE 
606.325.4303 - FAX 

LEXINGTON I ASHLAND I PAINTSVILLE 

WWW.KSATTORNEYS.COM 

 

 

DUSTIN C. HALEY 

LEXINGTON | ASHLAND | PAINTSVILLE 

WWW.KSATTORNEYS.COM 

DUSTIN C. HALEY 

ATTORNEY 

DHALEY@KSATTORNEYS.COM 

606-329-1919 – DIRECT 

1505 CARTER AVENUE, SUITE 200 

P.O. BOX 2008 

ASHLAND, KY 41105 

606.329.1919 – OFFICE 

606.325.4303 - FAX 

 

September 22, 2025 
 

Public Service Commission 
P.O. Box 615 

Frankfort, KY 40602 
 

Re: Martin County Water District 

 PSC Case No. 2020-00154 

 
To Whom It May Concern: 

 
Enclosed please find Martin County Water District’s Notice of Filing an 

information packet for the September 9, 2025 Special Board meeting. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 
 

Very truly yours, 
 

KINKEAD & STILZ, PLLC 

 
/s/ Dustin C. Haley 

 
Dustin C. Haley 

 

DH:lrs 

Enclosure 

 

pc:  Martin County Water District 

       Hon. Mary Varson Cromer 

 



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

ELECTRONIC MARTIN COUNTY WATER ) 
DISTRICT MANAGEMENT AND OPERATION ) 
MONITORING PURSUANT TO KRS 278.250 ) 

NOTICE OF FILING 

********************* 

CASE NO. 2020-00154 

Comes the Martin County Water District, by counsel, and hereby gives Notice of Filing of 

the attached information packet for the Martin District Board special meeting on September 9, 

2025. 

Respectfully submitted, 

KINKEAD & STILZ, PLLC 

/s/ Dustin C. Haley 
Dustin C. Haley 
1505 Carter Avenue, P.O. Box 2008 
Ashland, KY 41105-2008 
Telephone (606) 329-1919 
Facsimile (606) 325-4303 
COUNSEL FOR MARTIN COUNTY 
WATER DISTRICT 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

This will certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via electronic filing on 
this the 22nd day of September, 2025, to the following: 

Public Service Commission 
ATTN: Nancy Vinsel 

1 1 

 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

 

In the Matter of: 

 

ELECTRONIC MARTIN COUNTY WATER ) 

DISTRICT MANAGEMENT AND OPERATION ) 

MONITORING PURSUANT TO KRS 278.250 )  CASE NO. 2020-00154 

        

 

NOTICE OF FILING 

 

 

********************* 

 Comes the Martin County Water District, by counsel, and hereby gives Notice of Filing of 

the attached information packet for the Martin District Board special meeting on September 9, 

2025. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

      KINKEAD & STILZ, PLLC  

    

      /s/ Dustin C. Haley__________________ 

      Dustin C. Haley 

      1505 Carter Avenue, P.O. Box 2008 

      Ashland, KY 41105-2008 

                            Telephone   (606) 329-1919 

      Facsimile   (606) 325-4303 

      COUNSEL FOR MARTIN COUNTY 

      WATER DISTRICT 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

This will certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via electronic filing on 

this the 22nd day of September, 2025, to the following: 

 

 Public Service Commission 

 ATTN:  Nancy Vinsel 



P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, KY 40602 
Hon. Mary Varson Cromer 
Appalachian Citizens' Law Center, Inc. 
317 Main Street 
Whitesburg, KY 41858 

Dustin C. Haley 

2 2 

 

 P.O. Box 615 

 Frankfort, KY 40602 

Hon. Mary Varson Cromer 

 Appalachian Citizens’ Law Center, Inc. 

 317 Main Street 

 Whitesburg, KY 41858 

 

        

       ______________________________ 

       Dustin C. Haley 



Martin County Sanitation District 

387 E. Main St. 

Phone (606) 298-3885 Inez, Kentucky 41224 

Special Meeting, Tuesday, September 9, 2025 — Immediately Following Martin 
nd 

County Water District's Meeting Martin County Government Center (2 Floor) 

1) Call the Meeting to Order 

2) Consider Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes 

3) Review and Consideration to Approve Bills 

4) Legal 

A. Board Attorney Updates Board on Transition Status 

5) Consider Motion to Convene into Closed Executive Session 

6) Consider Motion to Close Executive Session 

7) Motion to Adjourn 

Notice is hereby given that, subject to a motion duly made and adopted, the Board of Directors may hold an Executive 
Session subject to the laws of Kentucky. 
Notice is hereby given that, subject to a motion duly made and adopted, the Board of Directors may hold an Executive 

Session subject to the laws of Kentucky.  

 

Martin County Sanitation District  

387 E. Main St. 

Phone (606) 298-3885       Inez, Kentucky 41224 

Special Meeting, Tuesday, September 9, 2025 – Immediately Following Martin 

County Water District’s Meeting Martin County Government Center (2
nd 

Floor) 
 

 
1) Call the Meeting to Order 

 
2) Consider Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes 

 
 

3) Review and Consideration to Approve Bills  

4) Legal  

 
A. Board Attorney Updates Board on Transition Status 

 

5) Consider Motion to Convene into Closed Executive Session  

 

6) Consider Motion to Close Executive Session  

 

7) Motion to Adjourn  



Martin County Sanitation District 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

August 26, 2025, Meeting Minutes 

Presiding: Tim Thoma 
Present: Directors: Nina McCoy, Vernon Robinson, Colby May 

Staff: Brian Cumbo (Attorney), Todd Adams (DM), Colby May (LM), Helen 
Proctor 

Guests: 

The Regular Meeting of the Martin County Sanitation District was held on August 26, 
2025, at the Martin County Government Center, at 42 East Main St (2nd Floor), Inez, 
Kentucky 41224. Mr. Thoma called the meeting to order at 8:41 p.m. 

Mr. Thoma called for review of the July 22, 2025 Regular Board Meeting minutes 
and the August 12, 2025 Special Board Minutes. 

• Mrs. McCoy motioned to accept the July 22, 2025 minutes 
• Mr. Robinson seconded 
• All ayes 
• Motion carried 

Mr. Thoma requested discussion of the review and consideration of the Financial 
Reports 

• Mr. Adams detailed each report as submitted 
• Mrs. McCoy motioned to approve the Treasurer's report as submitted 
• Mr. Kirk seconded 
• All ayes 
• Motion carried 
• Mr. Adams presented Other Financials 
• Mr. Kirk motioned to approve Other Financials 
• Mr. Robinson seconded 
• All ayes 
• Motion carried 

Mr. Thoma called for review and consideration to Approve Bills 

• Mr. Robinson motioned to approve the List of Bills 
• Mr. Kirk seconded the motion 
• All ayes 
• Motion carried 

Martin County Sanitation District 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

August 26, 2025, Meeting Minutes 
 
 
Presiding: Tim Thoma  
Present: Directors: Nina McCoy, Vernon Robinson, Colby May 

Staff: Brian Cumbo (Attorney), Todd Adams (DM), Colby May (LM), Helen 
Proctor 

Guests:  
 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Martin County Sanitation District was held on August 26, 
2025, at the Martin County Government Center, at 42 East Main St (2nd Floor), Inez, 
Kentucky 41224. Mr. Thoma called the meeting to order at 8:41 p.m. 
 
Mr. Thoma called for review of the July 22, 2025 Regular Board Meeting minutes 
and the August 12, 2025 Special Board Minutes.  
 

 Mrs. McCoy motioned to accept the July 22, 2025 minutes 
 Mr. Robinson seconded 
 All ayes 
 Motion carried  

 
Mr. Thoma requested discussion of the review and consideration of the Financial 
Reports 
 

 Mr. Adams detailed each report as submitted  
 Mrs. McCoy motioned to approve the Treasurer’s report as submitted 
 Mr. Kirk seconded 
 All ayes 
 Motion carried 
 Mr. Adams presented Other Financials 
 Mr. Kirk motioned to approve Other Financials 
 Mr. Robinson seconded 
 All ayes 
 Motion carried 
 

Mr. Thoma called for review and consideration to Approve Bills  
 

 Mr. Robinson motioned to approve the List of Bills  
 Mr. Kirk seconded the motion 
 All ayes 
 Motion carried 

 



Mr. Thoma asked if there were any legal issues to discuss 
• Mr. Kirk motioned to hire Dustin Haley as the new Board Attorney 
• Mr. Robinson seconded the motion 
• All ayes 
• Motion carried 
• Mr. Kirk motioned for Board Attorney to draft an easement agreement for Davella 

Road Project New Lift Station 
• Mr. Robinson seconded the motion 
• All ayes 
• Motion carried 

Mr. Thoma called for review of the Operations Report 

• Mr. May presented the Operations Report 

Mr. Thoma called for review of the DMR 

• Mr. May presented the DMR 

Mr. Thoma called for review of Capital Project Report 

• Mr. Thoma presented the Capital Project Report 

Mr. Thoma inquired if there was any Other Old Business to discuss 

• Mrs. McCoy motioned for Board to approve any monies that is reimbursed for cost 
from FEMA to be applied to Alliance Water Resources invoice 

• Mr. Robinson seconded the motion 
• All ayes 
• Motion carried 
• Mr. Kirk motioned to approve the Chairman to move forward with the Cain Hotel 

septic tank installation discussion with the Stayton's and preparing a solicitation to 
present to the Board 

• Mrs. McCoy seconded the motion 
• All ayes 
• Motion carried 
• Mr. Robinson motioned to approve the Chairman to execute PSA Addendum 

enabling Prime AE to file request for new PAA Disinfection Study 
• Mrs. McCoy seconded the motion 
• All ayes 
• Motion carried 

Mr. Thoma asked if there were any legal issues to discuss  
 Mr. Kirk motioned to hire Dustin Haley as the new Board Attorney  
 Mr. Robinson seconded the motion 
 All ayes 
 Motion carried 
 Mr. Kirk motioned for Board Attorney to draft an easement agreement for Davella 

Road Project New Lift Station 
 Mr. Robinson seconded the motion 
 All ayes 
 Motion carried 

 
Mr. Thoma called for review of the Operations Report 
 

 Mr. May presented the Operations Report  
 
Mr. Thoma called for review of the DMR 
 

 Mr. May presented the DMR 
 

Mr. Thoma called for review of Capital Project Report 
 

 Mr. Thoma presented the Capital Project Report 
 
Mr. Thoma inquired if there was any Other Old Business to discuss 
 

 Mrs. McCoy motioned for Board to approve any monies that is reimbursed for cost 
from FEMA to be applied to Alliance Water Resources invoice 

 Mr. Robinson seconded the motion 
 All ayes 
 Motion carried 
 Mr. Kirk motioned to approve the Chairman to move forward with the Cain Hotel 

septic tank installation discussion with the Stayton’s and preparing a solicitation to 
present to the Board 

 Mrs. McCoy seconded the motion 
 All ayes 
 Motion carried 
 Mr. Robinson motioned to approve the Chairman to execute PSA Addendum 

enabling Prime AE to file request for new PAA Disinfection Study  
 Mrs. McCoy seconded the motion 
 All ayes 
 Motion carried 

 
 
 
 



Mr. Thoma inquired if there was any Other New Business to discuss 

• Mr. Kirk motioned for the Board to approve the Tariff changes regarding Septic 
Tank Pumping 

• Mrs. McCoy seconded the motion 
• All ayes 
• Motion carried 
• Mr. Robinson motioned for Secretary and Treasurer solicit insurance coverage for 

the District 
• Mrs. McCoy seconded 
• All ayes 
• Motion carried 
• Mr. Kirk motioned to remove Cassandra Moore and add Helen Proctor as 

administrator for access to all Martin County Sanitation District bank accounts 
• Mrs. McCoy seconded 
• All ayes 
• Motion carried 
• Mr. Robinson motioned to approve NAC bid for Inez Waste Water Rehabilitation 

Project 
• Mrs. McCoy seconded 
• All ayes 
• Motion carried 

Executive Session not required. 

Mr. Thoma inquired if there were any guest requesting to speak. 

Mr. Thoma requested a motion to adjourn. 

• Mrs. McCoy motioned to adjourn at 9:35 p.m. 
• Mr. Kirk seconded 
• All ayes 
• Motion carried 

Minutes approved this day of , 2025. 

Timothy Thoma, Chairman Helen Proctor, District Clerk 

 
Mr. Thoma inquired if there was any Other New Business to discuss 
 

 Mr. Kirk motioned for the Board to approve the Tariff changes regarding Septic 
Tank Pumping   

 Mrs. McCoy seconded the motion 
 All ayes 
 Motion carried 
 Mr. Robinson motioned for Secretary and Treasurer solicit insurance coverage for 

the District 
 Mrs. McCoy seconded 
 All ayes 
 Motion carried 
 Mr. Kirk motioned to remove Cassandra Moore and add Helen Proctor as 

administrator for access to all Martin County Sanitation District bank accounts 
 Mrs. McCoy seconded 
 All ayes 
 Motion carried 
 Mr. Robinson motioned to approve NAC bid for Inez Waste Water Rehabilitation 

Project 
 Mrs. McCoy seconded 
 All ayes 
 Motion carried 

 
 
Executive Session not required. 
 
 
Mr. Thoma inquired if there were any guest requesting to speak. 
 
 
Mr. Thoma requested a motion to adjourn. 
 

 Mrs. McCoy motioned to adjourn at 9:35 p.m. 
 Mr. Kirk seconded 
 All ayes 
 Motion carried 

 
 
 
Minutes approved this ____________________day of __________________, 2025. 
 
 
___________________________  _____________________________ 
Timothy Thoma, Chairman    Helen Proctor, District Clerk 



 


	Cover Letter
	Notice of Filing
	Info Packet Special Board Mtg - 9/9/25

